

RAJESH DEY

Service Engineer (CIJ & TIJ)

Matiari,Nadia,WB,India | +918570074606 | rajeshdey1994@gmail.com

[in](#) [LinkedIn - Rajesh Dey](#)



Summary

I'm a service Engineer who have two years and six months work experience in MNC company. Interested to face each and every challenging moments in my work life.Want to gain some knowledge in life and if you give me a chance to take me in your organisation I'll try my best. One last thing,hard working and quick learner.

Career Objective

To work in an Inkjet Industry with a professional work driven environment where I can utilize and apply my knowledge which would enable me as an engineer to grow while full filling organization goal.

Work experience

Service Engineer 08/05/2018 - 31/05/2020

BT Print-O-Pkg Solutions

I worked in BT print as a Service Engineer of Inkjet printers (CIJ and TIJ both)

Apprentice Trainee Sept,2016 - Mar,2017

Tenneco Automotive India Pvt Ltd.

Worked six months as an Apprentice Trainee in production department in Tenneco Automotive India Pvt Ltd, Bawal ,Haryana

Education

Diploma M.E 2013 - 2016

From WBSCTE Board with 73.8% marks

Mechanical Engineering Department

Higher Secondary (12th) 2011 - 2014

From WBCHSE Board with 59% marks (Couldn't appear for the exam due to illness in 2013)

Science Department.

Madhyamik (10th) - 2011

From WBBSE Board with 74% marks

Skills

Computer skill



Basic computer and MS office

Personal Details

Fathers Name : Somnath Dey

Date of Birth : 29th May,1994

Marital Status : Unmarried

Nationality : Indian

Religion : Hindu

Interest and Hobbies: Travelling ,Painting

Languages : Bengali,English,Hindi